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From: [Regulation 13 Personal Data] < [Regulation 13 Personal Data]>
Sent: 11 December 2024 14:24
To: [Regulation 13 Personal Data] < [Regulation 13 Personal Data]>

Subject: Buckland Hall Bwlch LD3 7JJ

Hi [Regulation 13 Personal Datal,
Thank you for your response.

To clarify, the application proposed is for change of use only, as the current use of the
building is still for its former use as a hotel. No physical works are proposed as part of
this application- the physical works to convert the hall back into a house as shown on the
plans have all already been undertaken under previous planning permissions. All that
remains is to regularise the use of the building, hence this application.

Can you confirm if this is adequate for you to provide a full response to the application,
or if you need further info?

Thank you

[Regulation 13 Personal Data]

Planner

Telephone: [Regulation 13 Personal Data]

Email: [Regulation 13 Personal Data]

From: [Regulation 13 Personal Data] < [Regulation 13 Personal Data]>
Sent: 11 December 2024 14:03
To: [Regulation 13 Personal Data] < [Regulation 13 Personal Data]>

Subject: Buckland Hall Bwich LD3 7JJ



Hi [Regulation 13 Personal Data],

Please see attached response to your consultation.

Kind regards.

[Regulation 13 Personal Data]
Casework Officer

Historic Environment Service (Cadw)
Welsh Government

Telephone: [Regulation 13 Personal Data]



